

Mori, Ashley

From: Morrison, Bethany
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:13 PM
To: General Plan
Subject: FW: [REDACTED]

Ashley, please intake for GP.
Thank you,
Bethany

From: Yee, Michael <Michael.Yee@hawaiicounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:05 AM
To: Morrison, Bethany <Bethany.Morrison@hawaiicounty.gov>
Cc: Surprenant, April <April.Surprenant@hawaiicounty.gov>; Ley, Rachelle <Rachelle.Ley@hawaiicounty.gov>
Subject: FW: [REDACTED]

Bethany,

See below that Leeward Planning Commissioner Faith Yates provided comments about General Plan (Mahukona) via the Mayor's Office.

Thanks,
Michael

From: Rodillas, Martha <Martha.Rodillas@hawaiicounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:58 AM
To: Waltjen, Roxcie <Roxcie.Waltjen@hawaiicounty.gov>; Messina, Maurice <Maurice.Messina@hawaiicounty.gov>; Yee, Michael <Michael.Yee@hawaiicounty.gov>; Surprenant, April <April.Surprenant@hawaiicounty.gov>
Cc: Iyo, Brittany <Brittany.Iyo@hawaiicounty.gov>; Ley, Rachelle <Rachelle.Ley@hawaiicounty.gov>
Subject: [REDACTED]

Good Morning,

[REDACTED] called our office this morning to speak with and/or meet with the Mayor re:

1. Mahukona – to be taken off the resort area list. (Planning)
2. Kapaa Park in Kohala – it's stinky & dirty. Hawai'i Johns has a contract to clean it 2-3x a week, but have not been doing a good job. (P&R)
3. Kohala Intergenerational Center – behind Hisaoka Gym – has weeds in the gutters and the windows are dirty. (P&R)

I'm copying P&R & Planning on this email to follow-up as you see fit. No reply to [REDACTED] is necessary and we did not schedule a phone call or meeting with Mayor Kim on this as I mentioned to her that I would pass this information on to the respective departments.

Thank you!

Martha A. Rodillas

Private Secretary to Mayor Harry Kim

Office of the Mayor

County of Hawai'i

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, HI 96720

Direct: 808-961-8860

Email: martha.rodillas@hawaiiicounty.gov

Hawai'i County is an Equal Opportunity Employer